
Helpful Websites
including

Angel Investors, Venture Capital and Grants

Last Revised
11/30/06

University of Nevada, Las Vegas, College of Business
4505 Maryland Parkway, Box 456011

Las Vegas, NV 89154-6011

(702) 895-4270, Fax (702) 895-4273 Website: www.nsbdc.org Email: nsbdc@unlv.nevada.edu



The Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC) is a statewide resource for
business assistance, providing a unique array of services, expertise and training in all
areas including starting, growing, and developing a business. The NSBDC also offers
information and guidance in understanding and complying with environmental and
safety regulations. In addition, the NSBDC provides useful information and analyses of
the economy, environment and demographic data to help businesses, government and
other organizations promote economic growth in their communities.

We are pleased to assist you in your efforts to develop and grow your business!

To learn more about the services we offer, contact the NSBDC at:
(702) 895-4270 or visit our website at http://www.nsbdc.org.

Las Vegas Office Henderson Office
851 E Tropicana, Bldg 700 Henderson Business Resource Center
4505 Maryland Pkwy. 112 Water Street. #108
Box 456011 Henderson, NV 89015
Las Vegas, NV 89154-6011 (702) 992-7208
(702) 895-4270

North LV Office Pahrump Office
North LV Chamber of Commerce Rural Nevada Development Corporation
3345 W. Craig Rd. Ste B 1301 South Highway 160, NSB
N Las Vegas, NV 89032 2nd Floor
(702) 895-4270 Pahrump, NV 89041

(775) 751-1947

Business Environmental Program Safety Assistance Service
Mailing: University of Nevada, Reno University of Nevada, Reno

P.O. Box 15225 P.O. Box 15225
Las Vegas, NV 89114-5225 Las Vegas, NV 89114-5225

Physical: 2515 Industrial Rd. (702) 866-5985
Las Vegas, NV 89109
(702) 866-5927

The information, materials and services provided by or through the Nevada Small Business Development Center (NSBDC) do not
constitute legal advice and should not be considered a substitute for legal accounting and other professional advice. The information
you receive from the NSBDC is presented without any representation or warranties whatsoever, including as to the accuracy or
completeness.

Small Business Development Centers are programs supported by the U.S. Small Business Administration and extended to the
public on a non-discriminatory basis. Reasonable accommodations for persons with mental or physical disabilities will be made if
requested at least two weeks in advance. Contact your local NSBDC office or the State Office at 775-784-1717 to make
arrangements. SBA cannot endorse any products, opinions or services of any external parties or activities.

This material is based on work supported by the U.S. Small Business Administration. Any opinions, findings, conclusions or
recommendations expressed are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the views of the SBA.
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HELPFUL WEBSITES

ANGELS AND VENTURE CAPITAL NETWORKS

Active Capital http://www.activecapital.org

Angel Capital Association http://www.angelcapitalassociation.org

The Aspen Grove Venture Group http://www.aspengroveventures.com

Center for Entrepreneurship and
Technology http://www.newnevada.com

National Association of Venture
Capital http://www.nvca.org

Nevada Ventures http://www.nvven.com

Sierra Angels http://www.sierraangels.com

Technology Business Alliance of
Nevada http://www.tban.us

Technology Ventures Corporation http://www.techventures.org

Vegas Valley Angels http://www.angel-investor-
network.com/Vegas-Valley-Angels.html

GRANTS

Federal Grant Resources http://fedmoney.com

Grants.gov http://www.grants.gov/

SBA-Federal Grant Resources http://sba.gov/financing/basics/grants.html

SBA-Grant Opportunities http://www.sba.gov/managing/index.html

Senator Harry Reid’s Grants http://reid.senate.gov/services/grantsinfo.cfm
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NEVADA SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER (NSBDC)

Main web page http://www.nsbdc.org

NSBDC on line documents http://www.nsbdc.org/toolbox/tools/

LOCAL CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE

Asian Chamber http://www.lvacc.org

Boulder City http://www.boulder-city-chamber.com

Henderson http://www.hendersonchamber.com

Latin Chamber http://www.lvlcc.com

Las Vegas http://www.lvchamber.com

North Las Vegas http://www.nlvchamber.org

Pahrump Chamber http://www.pahrumpchamber.com

Urban Chamber http://www.urbanchamberlv.org

Mesquite Chamber http://www.mesquite-chamber.com

Laughlin Chamber http://www.laughlinchamber.com

American Indian Chamber http://www.aiccn.org/

CITIES

Boulder City http://www.bcnv.org

Henderson http://www.cityofhenderson.com

Las Vegas http://www.lasvegasnevada.gov

North Las Vegas http://www.cityofnorthlasvegas.com

Pahrump http://www.pahrumpnv.org

COUNTIES (SOUTHERN NEVADA)

Clark County (Las Vegas) http://www.accessclarkcounty.com
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Nye County (Pahrump) http://nyecounty.net

Lincoln County (Pioche) http://www.co.lincoln.nv.us/

Esmeralda (Goldfield) http://www.accessesmeralda.com

STATE

MAP - Management Assistance
Partnership http://www.mapnv.com

Nevada Commission on Economic
Development http://www.expand2nevada.com

Nevada Cooperative Extension http://www.unce.unr.edu

Nevada Department of Taxation http://tax.state.nv.us

Nevada Dept of Transportation – DBE
site http://www.nevadadbe.com

Nevada Dept. of Business & Industry http://dbi.state.nv.us

Nevada Development Authority http://www.nevadadevelopment.org

Nevada Gaming Control http://gaming.nv.gov/

Nevada Procurement Outreach
Program (POP) http://www.nvoutreachcenter.com/

Nevada Safety Consultation & Training
(SCATS) http://4safenv.state.nv.us

Nevada Secretary of State http://sos.state.nv.us

Nevada State Contractors Board http://www.nvcontractorsboard.com

NV Dept. of Employment, Training &
Rehabilitation http://www.detr.state.nv.us

State Government Forms http://silversource.state.nv.us

State of Nevada http://nv.gov/

State of Nevada Division of Industrial
Relations

http://dirweb.state.nv.us/
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Nevada Labor Commissioner http://www.laborcommissioner.com/

FEDERAL

Central Contractors Registration http://www.ccr.gov

Employer ID Number & W-4 Form http://www.irs.gov

Federal Business Opportunities http://fedbizopps.gov

FedStats http://www.fedstats.gov

Immigration Service I-9 Form http://www.uscis.gov/

Internal Revenue Service http://www.irs.gov

IRS Small Business Workshop http://www.irs.gov/businesses/small/article/0,,
id=101169,00.html

SBA-Business Law http://www.business.gov/topics/businesslaws

SBA-Library Publications http://www.sba.gov/library/pubs.html

SBA-Office of Advocacy http://www.sba.gov/advo

SBA-Pro-Net Network http://www.ccr.gov

SBA-Small Business Administration http://www.sba.gov

SBA-Small Business Administration
(Spanish) http://www.sba.gov/espanol

SBA-Small Disadvantaged Business http://www.sba.gov/sdb

SBA-Women’s Business Center http://www.onlinewbc.gov

Service Corps of Retired Executives
(SCORE) http://www.score.org

Stat-USA/Internet http://www.stat-usa.gov

Business.GOV(official business link to
the U.S. Government) http://www.business.gov
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U.S. Census Bureau http://www.census.gov

U.S. Copyright Office http://www.copyright.gov

U.S. Department of Commerce
(Export Portal) http://www.export.gov

U.S. Department of Labor
(Employment Law) http://www.dol.gov/elaws

U.S. Patent & Trademark http://www.uspto.gov

Department of Defense TechMatch http://www.dodtechmatch.com/DOD/index.as
px

ASSOCIATIONS

American Marketing Association http://www.ama.org

American Association for Public Opinion
Research http://www.aapor.org

Las Vegas Board of Realtors http://www.lvbr.com

Association of Small Business
Development Centers (ASBDC) http://www.asbdc-us.org

Moms in Business Network http://www.mibn.org

National Association of Women
Business Owners (NAWBO),
Las Vegas Chapter

http://www.nawbolasvegas.org

RESEARCH & INFORMATION

ABC’s Small Business http://www.abcsmallbiz.com

Accountant World http://www.accountantsworld.com

Advanced Small Business Information http://www.businesslead.com/

All Business (Small Business Resource) http://allbusiness.com

American Demographics http://adage.com/americandemographics/
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American Express Small Business
Exchange http://www.americanexpress.com

BPlans.com (Business Planning Help) http://www.bplans.com

Business.com http://www.business.com

Businesstown.com http://www.businesstown.com

Center for Business Planning http://businessplans.org

Dun & Bradstreet http://www.dnb.com

Entrepreneurs http://entrepreneurs.about.com

FindLaw http://www.findlaw.com

Franchising http://www.franchising.org

Free Management Library http://www.managementhelp.org/

Help with Starting a Business http://www.StartingBusinessHelp.com

How to Start a Business http://allbusiness.com

ItsSimple.biz http://www.itssimple.biz

Law for All http://www.nolo.com/

Legal and Regulatory Information http://www.business.gov/topics/business_l
aws/

Moot Corp Business Planning http://www.businessplans.org/businesspla
ns.html

Nevada Micro Enterprise Initiative http://www.4microbiz.org

NSBDC Safety Assistance Service http://www.unlv.edu/centers/nsbdcsas

Quicken Small Business http://www.quicken.com/small_business

Resources for Entrepreneurs http://www.eventuring.org

Reuters http://www.reuters.com

SBDC Research Information http://sbdcnet.utsa.edu
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Small Business Information http://sbinformation.about.com/

Small Business Notes http://www.smallbusinessnotes.com

REGIONAL

Las Vegas Convention and Visitors
Authority http://www.visitlasvegas.com

Rural Nevada Development Corporation http://www.rndcnv.org


